



Florida Department of Environmental Regulation

Twin Towers Office Bldg. • 2600 Blair Stone Road • Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Lawton Chiles, Governor

Carol M. Browner, Secretary

August 28, 1991

Jerry Williams
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

Dear Mr. Williams:

Certification No. PA89-25, Hardee Power Station
Tampa Electric Company

We have reviewed the information submitted to us in the meeting on August 23. This information confirms that the project is in compliance with the conditions of certification which are within our purview to review. The Bureau of Wetland Resource Management does not require any further information.

If you have any questions, I can be contacted at (904)488-0130.

Sincerely,

Trudie D. Bell
Environmental Supervisor
Wetland Resource Regulation

TDB/tb

cc: Buck Oven
Richard Donelan
Janet Llewellyn

